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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 
November 19, 2018 

 
ADDENDUM # 4 

  
Bid # 7597580 
  
Title: Fleet Fuel Management System RFP 
 
Bid Closing Date & Time:  Wednesday, November 28, 2018 at 
10:00 AM(Revised) 
 
Notice to Vendors: 

 
1. Answer to questions – see below 
2. Clarification on pricing: Please submit two pricing structures. 1) using the current Key fob system 

and 2) presenting an alternative updated technology system  
3. Sign in sheet from prebid 

 
 
Questions –  

November 15, 2018 
 
RFP # 7597580 
 
Rhode Island State Fleet Fuel Management System 
 
Questions from Syntech 
 
 

1. Does the current fuel Island controller system have a mechanical or fiber optic 
connection to the dispenser? 
 
Answer- mechanical connection 
 

2. Are there existing conduits between the fuel Island controller system and the pump that 
can be utilized when the new system is installed? 
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Answer- No. Old conduits between fuel Island controller system and pump are not to be 
reused.  
 

3. Are you currently connecting to the fuel Island controller system through a wired 
Ethernet connection or wirelessly? 
 
Answer- Mostly ethernet but some locations may have a phone connection 
 

4. Do you have a list of or the total quantity of assets that will be fueling across your fuel 
stations? 
 
Answer- Yes, we have a list of vehicles that need to be fueled and quantity. There are 
approximately 3000 vehicles. Specifics will be provided to the winning bidder. 
 

questions from EJ Ward regarding the Fuel Management RFP: 
 
1. Vehicle automated devices: would this be something the state would entertain 
as part of this process to Identify the vehicle and get mileage, diagnostic information 
and ECM Data? 
 
Answer- No. 
 
2. Based on the Thanksgiving Holiday and questions being due on the 15th would 
the state be open to an extension of the RFP Response? 
 
Answer- No. 
 
3. Can the existing pulsers be utilized for new Fuel Management System or do they 
need to be replaced? 
Answer- No, we require that they are to be replaced. 
 
4. Will the state provide network to the TLS to pull data from those existing 
Veederoot’s 
Answer- Yes, you may use the current hardware and communication lines. 

 

questions from Service Station Equipment regarding the Fuel Management RFP: 
 
1. Is It mandatory that the link between the pump and the controller be wireless? 
 
Answer- We will consider alternatives. 
 
2. What is meant exactly by "explosion proof"? What Is the actual requirement needed 
(ex. Class 1 Div 2, or other)? 
 



3 
 

Answer- equipment Installed per Rhode Island fire and electrical codes would qualify 
something as "explosion proof". 
 
3. What sort of operation are you looking for the phone app to provide? Having access to 
the main software, or other? 
 
Answer- the phone app should be able to access data and fault codes for purposes of 
trouble shooting remotely. 
 
4. What term do you prefer the Cloud subscription be billed (Ie, annual, biennial, 
quinquennial, etc)? 
 
Answer- The Cloud is the responsibility of the vendor. Please refer to the RFP. 

 
Kathy Missell 
Chief Buyer  
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 
posted. 
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